

From: John Witt

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 30, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0007-EX-ML-2009

---

Message:

The Exhibit B attached to this filing, an email from Tim Pawlowitz references, as follows:

The FAA concurs with the operation of the SSR provided that interrogations on 1030 MHz are conducted in strict accordance with the parameters in your attached files and the average interrogation rate is confined to between 222 and 250 interrogations per second.

The NGT - 089999 was assigned for the entire coordination.